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DATE: April 6, 2011

TO: Judy Baker
Dean of Technology and Innovation, Foothill Global Access, CTIS Division

FROM: Elaine Kuo, College Researcher
RE: Out-of-state online students
Overview

An analysis was conducted to determine the number of out of state students enrolled in online
courses at Foothill and De Anza Colleges during Fall 2010 and Winter 2011. As requested, the
data was broken down by the residency indicator and their mailing address. Online courses
were identified by selecting classes ending with a “W” or “Z.” There were about 8500-8600
students enrolled in one or more online courses during Fall and Winter terms. Note that these
students could have also enrolled in an on-campus section as well.

Highlights

e The majority of students who enroll in a District online course are In State Residents,
composing roughly 90% of the total online enrollment for Fall 2010 and Winter 2011.

e |n state Non-Residents make up close to 10% of total online enrollment for Fall 2010 and
Winter 2011.

e QOut of State Non-Resident students compose a small percentage of total online enroliment,
less than 1% at De Anza and 1% at Foothill.

e There are almost 50 Out of State Non-Resident students who enrolled in a District online
course during Fall 2010 or Winter 2011.

FHDA Online Course Enrollment

Non-Resident Resident Total
In State Address  Out of State Address In State Address  Out of State Address
Institution Enrollment % Row Enrollment % Row Enrollment % Row Enrollment % Row Enroliment % Row
2010 Fall De Anza 310 8% 11 0% 3374 92% 3 0% 3698 100%
2010 Fall Foothill 465 8% 36 1% 4555  91% 5 0% 5061  100%
2011 Winter De Anza 390 11% 8 0% 3239 89% 3 0% 3640 100%
2011 Winter Foothill 548 10% 37 1% 4313 89% 6 0% 4904 100%

Source
Data was extracted from IR&P ODS [Research/Elaine/Online Courses/Out of State online
students v2.bqy].
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